The Commercial Hotel

The first hotel in Exeter was built by William Drew in 1860. It was located at the corner
of Main and Anne Streets. Six more hotels soon followed. The ownership of the
Commercial Hotel changed, but the Hotel remained in business until the 1920's, when it
was converted into apartments on the upper floors and retail outlets on the first floor by
C.B. Snell.

South Huron Heritage Advisory Committee, 2017



